
Ryan Lisson 

From: Greenlee, Jack [jackgreenlee@fs.fed.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 1:35 PM

To: Ryan Lisson

Subject: RE: codes
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Lowland brush isn't an MIH, but it's coded as "97" in the "EV code" field in the stand data.  That's another 
category that would be good to break out since it's something you can pick out on an air photo, and because of 
the habitat's importance to moose.  Jack 
  

From: Ryan Lisson [mailto:Ryan.Lisson@erm.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 9:28 AM 
To: Greenlee, Jack 
Subject: RE: codes 
  
Thanks Jack. I have one last question. You mentioned yesterday how in past land exchanges, you have looked at 
1) upland forest, 2) lowland forest, and 3) lowland brush. Perhaps I missed it, but what MIH code would lowland 
brush be within? Would it be MIH 14 – Aquatic Habitats, or would that be a “N/A” like non-forested openings? 
  
Thanks for your guidance on this. 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
Ryan J. Lisson 
Environmental Resources Management | ERM 
190 East 5th Street, Suite 255 
St. Paul, MN 55101 
Phone: 651‐846‐2875 
Email: ryan.lisson@erm.com 

From: Greenlee, Jack [mailto:jackgreenlee@fs.fed.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 4:53 PM 
To: Ryan Lisson 
Subject: codes 
  
Ryan 
well, this isn't as useful as I remembered, but it does have a few codes on it.  Jack 
  
Jack Greenlee 
Plant Ecologist 
Superior National Forest 
Laurentian Ranger District 
318 Forestry Rd. 
Aurora, MN  55705 
(218)229‐8817, jackgreenlee@fs.fed.us 
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